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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The front section of the presently H-shaped building is original and 
has had a minimum of alterations. The Classic Revival structure measures 
161 feet by 65 feet and is constructed of brick covered with stucco.

The building is divided into three sections; a central section which 
contains a ground floor, UN i P floors above and an attic, and two flanking 
sections which contain a ground floor and two floors above.

The five-bayed central section projects from the plane of the flanking 
sections. This section features a pediment with a semi-circular lunette 
and is terminated on either end with pilasters. A double entry stairway 
leads to a small portico located on the first floor level. This portico 
has four Doric columns supporting an entablature which is surmounted 
by a balustrade. The central entrance door is flanked by sidelights and 
topped with a transom.

Directly above the entrance door is a door with a three light transom 
which gives access to the balcony formed by the roof of the portico.

On the ground floor level of the flanking sections four piers are 
set in antis. These piers support Doric columns which extend for two 
floors. The columns are connected by wrought iron balustrades which were 
replaced in the 1931 restoration. At this time screens were also placed 
between the columns.

Each of the flanking sections are five bays wide and three bays deep. 
On the facade or south elevation there is a central door on the ground 
floor of each section, while the first and second floors have two doors 
per section. On the east and west elevations a central, two-tier portico 
has steps leading from the ground level to the first floor and there is 
an entrance on both levels.

In the interior a central entrance hall runs the length of the building 
and is bisected by a central cross hall. All floors have roughly similar 
floor plans, consisting of four rooms in the central section and either 
six or eight rooms in the wings.

In 1931 the hospital was expanded and a wing was added to the rear 
which gave the hospital its present H shape. Also built during that time, 
directly behind the main building, were several other buildings, a nurses' 
home, and doctors' quarters.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This hospital, formerly the Marine Hospital is one of the oldest
public buildings in the city and is also a good example of a very limited
number of Classical Revival Buildings in the city.

The Marine Hospital Service was established by an Act of Congress in 
1798 to give medical treatment and hospital care to sick and disabled sea­ 
men. The site on which the building stands was purchased by the service 
in 1838 for $4,000 from Joshua Kennedy. The Kennedy family owned most 
of what is now downtown Mobile, having purchased from Thomas Price, 
Indian interpreter, the major part of the large land grant Price had 
received from the Spanish Crown.

An Act of March, 1837 appropriated $15,000 for a Marine Hospital in 
Mobile and public notice solicited proposals for the erection of a building 
Plans were received from several architects and builders and that of 
Frederick Bunnell was accepted. Robert Williamson was the lowest bidder 
($17,500) and received the contract to build according to Mr. Bunnell's 
plans. Frederick Bunnell is listed in the 1842 City Directory as an 
architect having an office at 14 Conception Street.

In 1843 the first patients were admitted to the hospital. From 1861 
to 1865, Confederate soldiers were treated there. In April, 1865, the 
hospital was in Union hands and in 1870 reverted to the purpose for 
which it was established. Several of the doctors at the hospital did 
notable work in connection with the fight against malaria and plague 
prevention.

It continued to serve as a U. S. Marine Hospital until 1955 
when it was bought through the Public Health Service for a State 
Tuberculosis Hospital. The first T.B. patients were admitted in December, 
1955.
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